From: Brooke Shaffer

To: Valerie Hale

Cc: Brooke Shaffer; Heather Mullinix
Subject: F@TC Street Closures

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:50:41 PM
Attachments: imaqge003.png

Hi Valerie,

I hope you are doing well. Below are the requests for the 2021 F@TC street closure. |
appreciate your help with this. If there is any discussion | am available by phone —best
number would be my cell phone 865-719-1257.

o June 4t 2021
We would like to have the streets closed at approximately 3:45pm. Then reopening at
8:15pm.

Main Street from Hwy 70 to Neecham Avenue
Fourth Street from Thurman Avenue to West Avenue
Second Street from Main Street to Thurman Avenue
First street from West Avenue to Thurman Avenue
Stanley Street from Main Street to Thurman Avenue
Fifth Street from West Avenue to Main Street

o August 612021
Street closures and times are different due to the Young Professional Alliances 5K run— if
we could get them closed beginning at approximately 3:45pm and reopen when the Dash in
the Dark is complete that would be excellent!

. Main Street from Highway 70 to Neecham Street
. Stanley Street from West Ave. to Webb Ave.

. First Street from West Ave. to Webb Ave

. Second Street from East St. to West Ave

. Fourth Street from Thurman Ave to West Ave

. Fifth Street from Main St to West Ave

. Rector Ave from Fifth St to Stanley St

. Thurman —at 4th Street

. Division Drive

. East Street

« October 152021
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
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« December 3" 2021

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

Thanks.

Brooke T. Shaffer

Cumberland County Local Government
HR Director

2 North Main

Crossville TN. 38555

931.250.5437




